RADIO STATION

WCNT

’/
HOBART STEPHENSON 1210 KILOCYCLES, 1000 Watts
Owner and Manager Centralia, Illinois
August 23, 1946
S. R. Momss
R. R. #3
Bredford, Mass.
Dear Mr. Morss:
This is to verify your greatly eppreciated report of
your reception of WCNT on the date of August 15th.
These reports are very helpful to us, as they con-
stitute one of our chief means of cheching our
coverage and signal strength at distant points.
The equipment we are using i1s the Gates Type BC 1-E
transmlitter, operating into a 220' Wincharger ver-
tieal radiator.
~ We are pleased to inform you that you monitored the

initial equipment tests of our station.

Thank you again for mwew your response.

Cordially yours,
WCNT RADIO STATIOHN

Hobart Stephenson Jr.
Chief Engineer
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